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TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk &
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FROM: Toni . McCoyE«’ Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets

& Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 030408-T1- Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide interexchange telecommunications
service by Econotel Corporation.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide interexchange telecommunications
service by Econotel, Corporation.

See the attached supporting documentation. Please call if you have any
questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.

i!MS -
EC

>TH VLTS
#on%

DOL,UM' TN Lt,,;

" l ‘r -

Uk872 JJPJ-2<:>
FPSC-COMMISSION oo ey

-,

T

[

.—"i\. :

e LA

(=

1
| SN |

-

1

J
e

S



Division of Corporations

5201 BLUE LAGOON DR 9TH FLOOR
MIAMI FL 33126

s Changed: 04/11/20 7 7 g
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LILLO, CARLOS

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=P02000122637&n2=N. 5/6/03
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5201 BLUE LAGOON DR 9TH FLOOR

MIAMI FL 33126

04/11/2003 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
11/18/2002 -- Domestic Profit

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=P020001226374&n2=N. 5/6/03
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